NosHP.. \\ 19

H.P.forest Department

Dated Kullu,the/ 9\\{ hé e \ \J“H

From
Divisional forest officer
Wild Life Division Kullu.
lTo
M/S Hamsu-1 Hydro Power,
Bhulang P.O Fozal Tehsil & Distt. Kullu H.P.
Subject:- Distance Certificate revised elevation/capacity of 2.00 MW Hamsu-1 Hydro
Powel Project .
Sir, - |
Please refer to your letter No Nil dated 24.04.2015, on the subject cited above.
ol In this connection, R.F.O Wild Life Manali has reported that the proposed site

for installation of 2.00 MW Hamsu-1 small Hydro Project in Pharari Nala Dist.Kullu does not

falls in Wild Life Sanctuary Manali.The proposed site is about 27.37 KM away from, Manali
Wild L#fe Sanctuary as per GP¥ coordinates provided by you.

Diwsj lonal %orest Officer,

Wild Life Division Kullu.
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